



2.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

March 31, 2003

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 03-21, regarding a report on the circumstances surrounding the curb cut request by 60 Raymond Street, please be advised of the following:

Following a meeting with the applicant and City staff, a mutual agreement was reached concerning a curb cut at this location.

A letter was sent on March 5, 2003 to the applicant confirming the agreed upon terms related to the curb cut approval.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-123

Consent Agenda #2

Awaiting Report Item Number 03-21, regarding a report on the circumstances surrounding the curb cut request by 60 Raymond Street.

In City Council March 31, 2003

PLACED ON FILE.